
PART 1. FINANCIAL IWORMATlON 

Item 1. Financial Statements 
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SlllC8: EXELON CORP. 10-0, July 25,2W7 



EXELON CORPORATION 

(Unaudited) 

Oiher. net 
Total otha h o m e  and deduelkm 

. .- .. . . . 
Ended June M, Ended Junr 30, 

2007 XI06 2007 XHl6 
$ 4,501 $ 3,697 16 9,330 $ 7559 
---- 

1,118 571 2.363 1,096 
522 502 1,292 1.438 

1.062 881 2 . m  I.% .~ 
369 371 738 735 

(161) (154) (318) (306) 
153) (68) (109) (139) 
(431 1221 169) 1611 . .  
2 
2 

1.017 
314 

703 

91 

1,605 

- 
564 

See the Combined Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 
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Source: MELON COUP, 10-Q, July 25,2007 



LXELOS CORPORATlOh A I D  SUBSIL)lhRY CO\lP\SlES 
COh’S01.11)4I’EI) STATFMESTS OF C,\SH FI.O\\ S 

(I” d i m r )  
Cash flows from oDeratine activities - 

Net income $ 1.393 
Adjustments to reconcile net income lo net cash flows provided by operating 

activities: 
Depreciation, amortization and accretion, including nuclear fuel 
Defemd income taxes and amortization of investment M credits 

1,066 
(128) 

Net realized and unrealized mark-tu-market transactions 
Impairment of long-lived assets 
Other nonxash operating activities 
Changes in assets and liabilities: 

Accounts receivable 
Inventories 
Accounts payable, accrued expenses and other current liabilities 
Counterparty collateral asset 
Counterpatty collateral liability 
lnwme taxes 
Restricted cash 
Pension and non-pension postretirement benefit conuibutions 
Other assets and liahilities 

Net cash flows provided by operating activities 
Cash flnws from investing activitia 

Capital expenditures 
Proceeds from nuclear decommissioning msl fund sales 
Investment in nuclear decommissioning trust funds 

. .  
2,268 

(2,402) 
Proceeds from sale of investments 95 
Change in restricted cash 2 
Other investing activities 0 

Net cash flows used in investing activities 
Cash flows from fmancing activities 

Issuance of long-term debt 465 
Retirement of long-term debt (198) 
Retirement nf long-term debt to financing affiliates (534) 
Change in short-term debt 348 
Dividends paid on common stack (592) 
Proceeds from employee stock plans I45 
Purchase of treasury stock (37) 
Other financing activities 55 

(348) 
(89) 

224 

Net cash flows used in financing activities 
(Decrease) Increase in cash and cash equivalents 
Cash and cash equivalents ut beginning of period 
Cash and cash equivalents at end of period - 

See the Combined Notes LO Consolidafed Financial Statements 
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(Unaudited) 

Souroe: EXELON COAP, 10-Q, July 25. x107 



EXELON CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES 
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS 

(Unaudited) 

(I" rnllims) 

Current assets 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Restricted cash and investments 
Accounts receivable, net 

Customer 
Other 

Mark-to-market derivative assets 
Inventories, net 

Fossil fuel 
Materials and supplies 

Total c m n t  assets 
Other 

Property, plant and equipment, net 
Deferred debits and other assets 

Regulatory asset, 
Nuclear decommissioning mst funds 
lnvestmenu 
Investments in affiliates 
Goodwill 
Mark-to-market derivative asseu 

ASSETS 

June M, 
2007 

$ 135 
98 

2,046 
423 
765 

238 
43 I 

823 
4959 

23,431 

5,438 
6,771 

664 
73 

2,641 
?in -.._ 

Other 2 
16.915 

Total assets $45.305 
Total deferred debits and other assets 

- 
See the Combined Notes to Consolidated Financial Stdements 
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$ 224 
58 

1,747 
462 

1,418 

300 
431 .~ 
352 

4.992 
22,775 

5,808 
6,415 

725 
85 

2,694 
171 
654 

16.552 
$ 44.319 

Source: EXELON CORP, 10-0, July 25,2007 



(In millions) 

EXELON CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES 
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS 

(Unaudited) 

June 30, December 31, 
2w7 zlm6 

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS’ EOUITY 
~ 

Current lisbilities 
Short-term borrowings 
Lnng-term debt due within one year 
Lang-term debt to ComEd Transitional Funding Trust and PECO Energy 

Accounts payable 
Mark-to-market derivative liabilities 
Accrued expenses 
Other 

Transition Trust due within one year 

Total current liabilities 
Long-term debt 
Long-term debt to ComEd Transitional Funding T N S ~  and PECO 
E n e m  Transition T N S ~  
Long-term debt to other financing trusts 
D e i e r d  credits and other liabilities 

Deferred income taxes and unamortized investment tax credits 
Asset retirement obligations 
Pension obligations 
Non-pension postretirement benefit obligations 
Spent nuclear fuel obligation 
Regulatory liabilities 
Mark-(o-market derivative liabilities 
other 

Total deferred credits and other liabilities 
Total liabilities 

Commitments and continpencia 
Preferred securities of subsidiary 
Shareholders’ equity 

Common stock (No par value, 2,000 shares authorized, 674 and 670 shares 

Treasury stock, at cost (13 and 13 shares held at June 30,2007 and 

Retained earnings 
Accumulated other comprehensive loss, net 

outstanding at June 30,2007 and December 3 1,2006. respectively) 

December 31.2006, respeztivrly) 

Total shareholders’ equity 
Total liabilities and shareholders’ equity 

$ 653 $ 305 
935 248 

510 581 
1,289 1,382 

649 1,015 
814 1.180 814 1.180 
51 I 1.084 

5,361 5.795 
8,477 8,896 

1,984 2,470 
545 545 

5.193 5.340 
3;890 3,780 

725 147 
I .WR 1.817 

974 950 
3.240 3.025 

87 87 

8,552 8,314 

(667) (630) 
4;SOB 3;426 

11.171 10.007 
(1.220) 11.103) 

$ 4 5 . 3 0 5 $ 4  4.319 
See the Combined Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 

X 

Source: EXELON CORP, 10-Q, July 25,2007 



EXELON CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES 
CONSOLIDATED STATEMEKT OF CHANGES IN SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY 

(Unaudited) 

Net income - - - 1.393 - 1,393 
Long-term incentive plan 

- 238 
(37) Common stock purchases - - - - (37) 

(300) - (300) declared - - - 

Accounting Standards Board 
Interpretation No. 48 (FIN 48) - - - (111 - (13) 

Other comprehensive loss, net of 

- - activity 4 23R 

Common stock dividends 

Adoption of Financial 

- - - - (117) (117) ---- income taxes of $(43) 
Balance, June 30,2007 X $ 8 . 5 5 2 r n % 4 . 5 0 6 $ f  1.220) S 11.171 - --- 

See the Combined Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 
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S w m :  EXELON CORP, 10-Q. July25.2007 



EXELOK GENERATlOh COMPAYY, LLC 

EXELON GENERATION COMPANY, LLC AND SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES 
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS AND COMPREHENSIVE INCOME 

(Unaudited) 
Throe Months SIX Months 

11" maiim) 
Operating revenues 

Operating revenues 
Operating revenues from affiliates 

Total operating revenues 
operaling expenses 

Purchased power 
Fuel 
Operating and maintenance 
Operating and maintenance from affiliates 
Dcprcciatiun and amortization 
Taxes other than income 

Total operating expenses 
Operating income 
Mherincome and deductions 

Interest expense 
Interest expense to affiliates, nei 
Equity in (losses) earnings of investments 
Other, net 

Total other income and deductions 
Income from continuing operations before income taxes 
Income mes 
Income from continuing operations 
rJi3cwltinud opmti!nM 

Gain on disposal of discontinued "pelations (net oftaxes of SO. $2, 
$2 and $2 lor the three and six months ended June 30,2007 and 
2006. respectively) - 

Net income 578 

- 
Income from discontinued operations, net - - 

Other mmprrhmsive Income (loss), net dincmne taxes 

538 
436 
545 
73 
65 

47 
3 
937 

J 
3 

5w 
- 

Pension and non-pension postretirement benefit plans: 
Prior service he l i t  reclassified 10 periodic benefit cost related to - 

- (1) 
5 

- 
- 

nun-pension postretirement benefit plans (1) 
Finalization of year-end valuation 5 
Change in unrealized gain (loss) on cash-now hedges 208 141 (214) 232 
Unrealized gain (loss) on marketable securities 28 I131 37 15 

240 128 (173) 247 -- Other comprehensive inwrne (loss) 
Comprehensive inwme $ 818 $ 628 S 96.5 ---- 

See the Combined Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 
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Ended June 30, Ended June 50, 
2M7 ZM6 Z W  m ---- 

$1.811 S I . 1 W  $ 3 , 6 5 5  $2.132 
828 1.114 1.689 2.302 

~ ~ 

2.641 2.214 5,344 4,434 

418 
425 
362 
78 
72 
41 

818 

1.131 
9u7 

1.106 
151 
I33 

88 
3 

781 
1.036 

955 
153 
139 
2 
2 

14 

+? 
2 

491 

Source: EXELON CORP, IO-a, July 25,2007 



EXELON GENERATIOX COMPANY, LLC AND SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES 
CONSOLIDATED STATEMEYTS OF CASH FLOWS 

(Unaudited1 

(Inmillions) 
Cash flows from operating activities 

Set income 
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash flows provided by operating 

activities: 
Depreciation, amortization and accretion, including nuclear fuel 
Deferred income taxes and amortization of investment tax credits 
Net realized and unrealized mark-to-market transactions 
Ocher non-cash operating activities 
Changer in assets and liabilities 

Accounts receivable 
Receivables from and payables m affiliates, net 
Inventories 
Accounts payable, accrued expenses and other current liabilities 
Counterparty collateral asset 
Counterparty cullateral liability 
Income taxes 
Pension and non-pension postretirement benefit contributions 
Other assets and liabilities 

Net cash flows provided by operating activities 
Cash flows from investing activities 

Capital expnditures 
h e e d s  from nuclear decommissioning t ~ ~ t  fund sales 
Investment in nuclear decommissioning hut funds 
Proceeds from sale of investments 
Changes in Exelon intercompany money pool contributions 
Change in resmcted cash 
Other investing activities 

Set  cash flows used in investing activities 
Cash flows from fiiancing activities 

Change in short-term debt 
Changes in Exelon intercompany money pool borrowings 
Disbibution to member 
Contribution from member 
Other financing activities 

Net cash flows used in financing activities 
Decrease in cash and cash equivalents 
Cash and  cash equivalents at beginning of period 
Cash and cash equivalents a t  end of period 

Six Man& 
Ended 

Juw 33, 
loul Z W 6  

See khe Combined Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 

I I  

source: EXELON CORP, io-a, J U I Y Z ~ ,  2007 



EXELON GEKERATION COMPANY, LLC AVD SUBSIDlARY COMF’ANlES 
COSSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS 

(Unaudited) 

June 30, December 31, 
(In millions) m7 Z w 6  

Current assets 
ASSETS 

Cash and cash equivalents $ 34 $ 128 
Restricted cash and investments I 2 
Accounts receivable, net 

Customer 802 575 
Other 188 122 

Mark-to-market derivative assets 749 1,408 
Receivable from affiliates 214 437 
Inventories. net 

Fossil fuel 
Materials and supplies 

Contributions to Exelon intercompany money p o l  
Prepayments and other current assets 

Total current assets 
Property. plant and equipment, net 
Deferred debits and other assets 

Nuclear decommissioning trust funds 
lnvestmenrs 
Mark-to-market derivative assets 
Prepaid pension asset 
Other 

Total deferred debits and other ssets  
Total assets 

See the Combined Notes lo Consolidated Financial Statement5 

123 
344 

127 
335 

2 
2,959 

7,720 

6.771 
36 

210 
978 

13 
286 

3.433 
7,514 

6.415 
115 
171 
996 
265 

1.962 
$ 18.909 

Source: MELON CORP, 10-(1, July25.2W7 



EXELON GENERATION COMPANY, LLC AND SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES 
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS 

Wnaudited) 

June.?& 
(In milliam) - ZQO7 

Short-term borrowings $ 39 
Long-term debt due within one year 

LIABILITIES AND MEMBER'S EQUITY 
Current liabilities 

I2 
Accounts payable 762 
Mark-@-market derivative liabilities 628 
Payables to aftiliates 30 

Deferred income taxes 31 
Accrued expenses 493 

- $ 
12 

899 
1,003 

496 
I 42 

- 

Other 
Total current liabilities 

Lang-term debt 
Defemd credits and other liabilities 
Asset retirement obligations 

Pension obligation 
Non-pension postretirement benefit obligations 
Spent nuclear fuel obligation 
Deferred income taxes and unamortized investment tax credits 
Payables to affiliates 
Mark-to-market derivative liabilities 
other 

Total deferred credits and other liabilities 
Total liabilities 

Commitments and wntineencies 

133 
2.128 

1,778 

3,709 
32 

567 
974 

1.418 
2;w8 

298 
343 
9.389 
13.295 

~inority interest of coosoiidatd subsidiary 1 

Membership interest 3,267 
Undistributed earnings 2,229 

243 
'Turdl member's equity 5.739 

$19.035 - 

Member's equity 

Accumulated other comprehensive income, net 

Total llabdities and member's equity 
See the Combined Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 

362 
2.914 
1,778 

3,602 
37 

538 
950 

1.380 
L9I l  

77 
238 

8,733 
13.425 

1 

3,261 
1,8nn 

416 
5.483 

$ 18.909 

13 

Source: EXELON GORP, 1 W, July 25. 2007 



EXELON GF.SERIlIOS (:OhlPA?Y. 1.I.C ,\NU SI:RSlDl4RY CYNI'ANIF5 
COVSOI.II)AlEU Sr~\TEMEZT OF CHANGES IS  JIE\IBER'S EQUITY 

Il'nnuditedl 

(In mill-) 

Balance, December 31,2006 
Net income 

Membershlp L'ndklrlhled Comprehensive Member's 
l"IeRS1 Earning Income Equity 

$ 3,267 $ 1,800 $ 416 $ 5,483 - 1.138 ~ 1.138 
(665) 

- (14) 
- ( 6 5 )  

(44) 

Distribution to member - 
Adoption of FIN 48 - 
Other comprehensive loss, net of income taxes 

of $(76) . - - 1173) (173) 
Balance, June 30,2007 S 3.267 $ 2.229 s 243 $5.739 

See the Combined Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 
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Source: EXELON CORP, 10-0, July 25. 2007 



Source EXELON CORP, 1 0 4 ,  July 25,2007 

COMMONWEALTH EDlSON COMPANY 

(Unaudited) 
ThreeMonlh< Sir Months 

(Innillians) 
Operating revennes 

operating revenues 
Operating revenues from affiliates 

Total operating revenues 
Operating expenses 

Purchased power 
Purchased power fmm affiliate 
Operating and maintenance 
operating and maintenance from affiliates 
Depreciation and amortization 
Taxes other than income 

Total operating expenses 

Other income and deductions 
Operating income 

Interest expense 
Interest expense to affiliates, net 
Equity in losses of unconsolidated affiliates 
Other, net 
Total other income and deductions 

Income before income taxes 
Income taxes 
Net income 
Other comprehensive income, net of income taxes 

Change in unrealized gain on cah-flow hedges 
Unrealired gain on marketable securities 

Other comprehensive income 
Comprehensive income 

Ended Jm 30, 
2007 m -- 

$ 1.419 $ 1.450 
I 3 

1.420 1.453 
-- 

508 81 
330 685 
221 165 
45 53 

109 106 
16  71 

1.289 1,161 
131 2Y2 

-- 
-- 

I 
I 

~ 

- -- 

Ended June 30. 
m7 2006 -- 

S 2,907 $ 2,874 
4 6 

2,9l 1 2.880 
-- 

1,096 172 
710 I .456 
415 329 
95 105 

217 205 
157 152 

2.690 2.419 
22 1 461 

-- 
-- 

See the Combined Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 
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COMMONWEALTH EDISON COMPANY AKD SUBSIDIARY COMPAKIES 
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 

(Unaudited) 
Six Months Endpd 

(Indim) 
Cash flows from operating activities 

Net income 
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash flows provided by operating 

activities: 
Depreciation. amortization and accretion 
Deferred illcome taxes and amortization of investment tax credits 
Net realized and unrealized mark-to-market and hedging transactions 
Other non-cash operating activities 
Changes in assets and liabilities: 

Accounts receivable 
Inventories 
Accowrts payable. accrued expenses and other current liabilities 
Receivables from and payables to affiliates, net 
Income taxes 
Change in restricted cash 
Pensiun and non-pension poswtirement benefit contributions 
OUler assets and liabilities 

Net cash flows provided by operating activities 
Cash flows from investing activities 

Capital expenditures 
Change in restricted cash 
Ocher investing activities 

Net cash flows used in investing activities 
Cash flows from fmancing activitis 

Changes in shon-term debt 
Issuance of long-term debt 
Retirement of long-term debt 
Retirement of long-term debt to ComEd Transitional Funding Trust 
Changes in Exelon intercompany money pool borrowings 
Contributions from parent 
Other financing activities 

Net cash flows pmvided by (used in) financing activities 
Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period 
Cash and cash equivalents at end of period 

s 33 9 181 

217 205 
14 (25) 

7 
107 12 

24 

- 

See h e  Combined Notes to Consolidated Fmancial Statemenu 

I 6  

Source: EXELON CORP, 1 0 4 ,  July 25,2007 



(I" miuians) 

COMMONWEALTH EDISON COMPANY AhD SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES 
CONSOLIDATED RALANCE SHEETS 

(Unaudited) 

ASSETS 
Current assets 

Cash and cash equivalents $ 45 
Resbicted cash 43 
Accounts receivable, net 

Customer 750 
Other 110 

inventories, net 12 
Defemd income taxes 27 
Receivables from affiliates - 
Regulatory assets 104 
Other 36 

Total current assets L.187 
Property, plant and equipment, net 
Deferred debits and other assets 

10,827 

Regulatory assets 519 
Investments 46 
Investments in affiliates 12 
Goodwill 2,641 
Receivables from affiliates 1,873 
Repaid pension asset 895 
Other 466 

h.452 
Total assets $18.466 

Total deferreddebits and other assets 

- 
See the Cornhioed Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 

s 35 - 

740 
62 
83 
29 
18 

40 

10,457 
1.w7 

532 
44 
20 

2,694 
1.774 

914 
332 

6,310 
$ 17,774 

17 

Swrce: EXELON CORP. 10-0, July 26 2007 



COMMONWEALTH EDlSON COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES 
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS 

(Unaudited) 

June 30, 
(inrnaiwnr) ma7 

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS’ EQLTTY 
Current liabilities 

Short-tern borrowings $ 475 
Long-term dcht due within one year 418 
Long-tern debt to ComEd Transiuonal Funding Trust due within one year 273 
Accounts payable 286 
Accrued expenses 281 
Payables to affiliates 96 
Customer deposits I I6 
Other 

Total current liabilities 
Long-term debt 
Long-term debt to ComEd Transitional Funding Trust 
Long-term debt to other financing trusts 
Deferred credits and other liabilities 

Deferred income taxes and unamortized investment tax credits 
Asset retirement obligations 
Non-pension postretirement benefit oh1 igations 
Regulatory liabilities 
Other 

Total deferred credits and other liabilities 
Total liabilities 

Commitmen@ and contingencies 
Shareholders’ equity 

Common stock 
Other paid-in capital 
Retained deficit 
Accumulatcd other comprehensive income (loss), net 

Total shareholders’ equity 
Total liabilities and shareholders’ equity 

80 
2.025 

3,304 
170 
361 

2,026 
I60 
205 

2,933 
947 
6.271 
12.131 

1,588 
4,906 
1161) 

.$ 60 
147 
308 
203 
467 
219 
I14 
82 

1.6W 
3,432 

340 
361 

2.310 
156 
116 

2.824 
277 

5.743 
11,476 

1,588 
4,906 
(193) .~ ~ , .  

2 (3) 
6,335 6.298 

%18.466$ 17.774 
See the Combined Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 
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Source: EXELON CORP, 10-0, July 25.2007 



CO!blhlOS\\'EAI.TH EDISON COhlPAKl' AVD SlBSlDlARY COhlPAKlES 
CONSOLID \TED S r  i l E h l E N 1 '  OF CHQWFS 13 SIlAREHOI.IlEKS' E Q ~ ' I 1 Y  

1llnnuditedJ 

(Io mllliom) 
Balance, December 31, 

Ne1 income 
Appropriation of retained 

u106 

earnings for future 
dividends 

Adoption of FIN 4 8  
Other comDrehensive 

Aceurnulslrd 
OthW Retained Retain4 Other 'low 

Common Paid-In Delieit Earnings Comprehensive Sharehddrrs' 

Slock Capital Onapmapriatrd Awrqriatd (Lass) Eguity 

$ 1,588 $ 4,906 $ (1,632) .$ 1,439 $ (3) $ 6,298 
33 

lDfG4lX 

- - - - 33 

mcome, k t  of income 
taxes of $3 5 5 

Balance,June30,2007 $ 1.588 S 4.906 $ 1.621) $ 1,460 $ 2 S 6.335 
- - - - - _ _  
-- 

See the Combined Notes to Consahdated Financial Statements 
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Source: EXELON CORP, IW, July 25.2007 



PECO ENERGY COMPANY 

PKCO ESEKGI' (:OhlI'.4\'Y .AND SI'RS1I)IARI' CO\IP.A%lES 
(.'O\SOLIDATED S T 4 I E M E S T S  OF OPER.\TIOSS %.SI) CO\IPRFHESSIVE ISCOME 

(Unaudited) 

ThreeMonUls Six Months 

(I"rnilli0nr) 
Operating revenues 

Operating revenues 
Operating revenues from aftiliaLes 

Total operating revenues 
Operating expenses 

Purchased power 
Purchased power from affiliate 
Fuel 
Operating and maintenance 
Operating and maintenance from affiliates 
Depreciation and amomzation 
Taxes other than income 

Total operating expenses 
Operating income 
Other income and deductions 

Interest expense 
Interest expense to affiliates, net 
Equity in losses of unconsolidated affiliates 
Other, net 

Total orher income and deductions 
Income before income taxes 
Income taxes 
Net income 
Preferred stock dividends 
Net income on common stock 
Comprehensive income, net of income taxes 

Other comprehensive loss, net of income taxes 
Net income 

Change in net unrealized loss on cash-flow hedges 
Other comprehensive loss 

Comprehensive income 

Ended JUP 30, Ended June 30, 
2007 2006 2w7 Z W 6  ---- 

$ 1.266 $ 1.144 5 2,762 S 2,546 
3 4 7 8 

1.269 1.148 2,769 2,554 

72 72 136 142 

---- 

497 429 977 845 
86 16  385 402 

I I9 109 238 225 
27 32 56 64 

185 I72 370 343 
71 53 142 117 

1,057 943 2.304 2,138 
212 205 465 416 

---- 
---- 

$ 96 $ 93 $ 224 $ 186 

-0-0 - - 
$ 96 $ 92 $ 224 $ 185 ---- 

See the Combincd Notes w Consolidated Financial Statements 
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Source: EXELON CORP, 10-0, July 25,2007 



(Unaudited) 

Sir ManW Ended 

(In millions) 
Cash flows from operating activities 

Net income 
Adjustments w reconcile net income to net cash flows pmvided by operating 

activities: 
Depreciation, amortization and accretion 
Deferred income taxes and amortization of investment tax credits 
Other non-cash operating activities 
Changes in assets and liabilities: 

Accounts receivable 
Inventories 
Accounts payable, accrued expenses and other current liabilities 
Receivables fmm and payables to affiliates, net . .  
Income taxes 
Pension and non-pension postretirement benefit mntribntions 
Other assets and liabilities 

Net cash flows provided by operating activities 
Cash flows from investing activities 

Capital expenditures 
Changes in Exelon intercompany money pool contributions 
Change in restricted cash 
Other investing activities 

Net cash flows used in investing activities 
Cash flows from financing activities 

Issuance of long-term debt 
Retirement oi long-term debt to PECO Energy Transition T N S ~  
Change in short-term deht 
Changes in Exelon intercompany money pool borrowings 
Dividends paid on common and preferred stock 
Contributions from parent 

Net cash flows used in financing activities 
Increase (decrease) in cash and cash wuivalents 
Cash and cash equivalents at beginnhi  of period 
Cash and cash equivalents at end of period 

See the Combincd Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 

21 

$ 224 $ 186 

370 343 
(117) (138) 

47 61 

(60) 73 
55 9 

Source EXELON COUP, lo-Q, July 25,2w7 

29 37 
U L - 2 2  
_ _ -  



(Inmilliaml 

Current assets 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Restricted cash 
Accounts receivable, net 

Customer 
Other 

Gas 
Materials and supplies 

Inventories, net 

Deferred income taxes 
Prepaid utility taxes 
other 

Total current assets 
Property, plant and equipment, net 
Deferred debits and other assets 

Regulatoly assets 
Investments 
Investments in affiliates 
Receivable from affiliate 

ASSETS 

$ 30 
I 

480 
69 

116 
15 
32 
89 

845 
4,735 

3,603 
24 
61 

192 
Other 473 

4.353 
Total ~ssets $9.933 - 

Total deferred debits and other asses 

See the Combined Nates to Consolidated Financial Statements 

D-mber 31, 
7”N. 

29 
4 

$ 

426 
19 

173 
13 
25 

13 
762 

4,651 

- 

3,896 
21 
M 

151 
228 

4.360 
s 9.773 

22 

source: EXELON CORP, 1 0 4 ,  July 25,2007 



PECO ENERGY COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES 
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS 

(Unaudited) 

June 30, 
m7 - llnmillbns) 

Current liabilities 
LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS EQUITY 

Short-term borrowings $ 122 
Borrowings from Exelon intercompany money pool 
Long-term debt due within one year 450 
Long-term debt to PECO Energy Transition Trust due within one year 236 
A c ~ ~ ~ n t s  payable 169 
Accrued expenses I 60 
Payables to affiliates 171 

- 

Customer deposits 58 
Other 

Total current liabilities 
Long-term debt 
Long-term debt to PECO Energy Transition Trust 
Long-term debt to other financing trusts 
Deferred credits and other liabilities 

Deferred income taxes and unamortized investment tax credits 
Asset reiirement obligations 
Non-pension postretirement benefit obligations 
Regulatory liabilities 
Other 

Total deferred credits and other liabilities 
Total liabilities 

Commitments and contingenaes 
Shareholders’ equity 

Common s w k  
Preferred stock 
Receivable from parent 
Retained earnings 
Accumulated other comprehensive income. net 

Total shareholders’ equity 
Total liabilities and shareholders’ equity 

2 
1,391 

1,200 
1,814 

184 

2,682 
22 

281 
263 

147 
3,401 
7.990 

2,223 
87 

(925) 
553 
1 
1.943 
$9,933 - - 

See the Combined Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 
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December 31, 
2006 

$ 95 
45 
- 

273 
175 
121 
203 
50 
16 

978 
1,469 
2.131 

184 

2,601 
21 

283 
151 
146 

3,202 
7.964 

2,223 
87 

( I  ,090) 
584 

5 
1.809 

$ 9.773 

Source: EXELON CORP. 1 0 4 ,  JUly25.2007 



PECO ESEKCY COMPANY .A%D SI'RSIUIAKI COhlPA.\IES 
COYSOLIDATED STATEhlEkT OF CHANGES IS SII.\HEHOLI)ERS' EOI'ITY . 

(Unaudited) 

Accumulated 
Keuivahle Other 

Stock S W k  parent 1nmr 
Cmunon Preferred fmm Rctaiwd CmpTehcMIW - - ~  (In millim) 

Balance, December 31, 
2006 $ 2,223 S 87 .$ (1,090) $ 584 $ 5 

224 Net income - - ~ 

Common stock dividends - - - (276) - 
~ 

Preferred stock dividends - - - (2: - 
Repayment of receivable 

~ from ment  - I 6s - - 
~ .. 

- - - 23 - 
Balsnce,June30,2W7 $ 2.223 $ 87 $ 553 $ 5 

---- Adoption of FIN 48 

---- 
See the Combined Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 

Tdd 
Shnreholden' 

Etqui* 

$ 1.809 
224 

(276) 
(2) 

I h . .. 
23 

,$ 1.943 
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COMBINED NOTES T O  CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - (Continued) 
FIN 48 was effective for the Registrants as ofJanuary I, 2 0 7 .  The change in net assets as a result of 

applying this pronounement was considered a change in accounting principle with the cumulative effect of 
the change required IO primarily be treated as an adjustment lo the opening balance uf retained eamings 
(deficit). Adjustments to goodwill or regulatory accounts associated with the implementation of FIN 48 were 
based on other applicable accounting standards. See Note 10 - Income Taxes for additional information 
regarding the adoption of FIN 48. 

FIN 48 prescribes that a company shall recugnize the benefit of a tax position when it is effectively 
settled. The FASB issued FASB Staff Position (FSP) FIN 48-1, “Definition of Settlement in FASB 
Interpretation No. 48”_ in May 2007 to provide guidance on how cumpanies should determine whether a tax 
position is effectively settled for the purpase of recognizing previously unrecognized tax benefits. The 
Regiswants contemplated the provisions of FSP FIN 48-1 upon the initial adoption of FIN 48. 

SFAS No. 157 

In September 2 W ,  the FASB issued FASB Statement No. 151; “Fair Value Measurements” 
(SFAS No, 157). SFAS No. 157 defines fair value, establishes a framework for measuring fair value and 
expands disclosures about fair value measurements but does not change the requirements to apply fair value 
in existing accounting standards. Under SFAS Nu. 157, fair value refers tu the price that would be received to 
sell an asset ur paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants in the market 
in which the reporting entity transacts. The standard clarifies that fair value should be based on the 
assumptions market participants would use when pricing the asset or liability. SFAS No. 157 will be effective 
for the Registrants as of January I ,  2008. and the Registrants are currently assessing the imvact thal 
SFAS No. 157 may h v e  on their financial stalements. 

SFAS No. 159 

In February 2007, the FASB issued SPAS Nu. 159, “The Fair Value Option for Financial Assets and 
Financial Liabilities - Including an Amendment ofFASB Statement Nu. I 15“ (SFAS No. 159). 
SFAS No. 159 gives companies the option of applying at specified election d a b  fair value accounting to 
certain financial instruments and other items that are not currently required to be measured at fair value. If a 
company chwses to record eligible items at fair value, the company must r ep r t  unrealized gains and losses 
on those items in eamings at each subsequent reponing date. SFAS No. 159 also prescribes presentation and 
disclosure requirements for assets and liabilities that are measured at fair value pursuant to this standard and 
pursuant to the guidance in SFAS No. 133, “Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities” 
(SFAS No. 133). SFAS No. I59 will be effective for the Registrants as uf January 1,2008. and the 
Registrants are currently assessing the impact SFAS No. I59 may havc on their financial statements. 

FSP FIN 39-1 
In April 2007, the FASB issued FSP FIN 39-1, “Amendment of FASB Interpretation No. 39” (FSP 

FIN 39-1 ). This pronouncement amends FIN 39. “Offsetting of Amounts Related to Certain Contracts”, to 
permit companies (0 offset fair value amuunts recognized fur the right to reclam cash collateral (a receivable) 
or the obligation to rerum cash collateral (a payable) against fair value amounts recognized for derivative 
instruments executed with the same counterparty under a master netting arrangement. FSP FIN 39-1 will be 
effective for the Registrants a of January I, 2008. The effects of applying this pronouncement shall be 
recognized as a change in accounting principle through rerrosgective application for all financial statements 
presented unless it is impracticable to do so. The Registrants are currently assessing whether to elect the 
accounting policies prescribed by FSP FIN 39-1 which, ifelected. would not impact net income. 
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COMBINED NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FlNANCl AL STATEMENTS -(Continued) 

4. Acquisitions and Dispositions (Exelon and  Generation) 

Sithe (Exelon and Generation) 

On January 31,2005, subsidiaries of Generation completed a series of transactions that resulted in 
Generation’s sale of its investment in Sithe. Specifically, subsidiaries of Generation consummated the 
acquisition of Reservoir Capital Group’s SO% interest in Sithe and subsequently sold 100% of Sithe to 
Dynegy, Inc. (Dynegy). 

Dynegy q d  other guarantees directly resulting from the transaction. These indemnifications and guarantees 
are being accounted for under the provisions of FIN 45, “Guarantor’s Accounting and Disclosure 
Requirements for Guarantees, Including Indirect Guarantees of Indebtedness to Others”. The remaining 
exposures covered by these indemnities are anticipated to expire in 2007 and beyond. As of June 30,2007. 
Exelon’s accrued liabilities related to these indemnifications and guarantees were $43 million. The estimated 
maximum possible exposurc to Exelon related to the guarantees provided as part of the sales transaction to 
Dynegy was appmximately $175 million at June 30,2007. 

See Note 2 of the Combined Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements within Exelon’s 2006 Annual 
Report on Form IO-K for further discussion of Generation’s sale of is investment in Sithe. 

In connection with the sale, Exelon recorded liabilities related to cntain indemnifications provided to 

Sale of Termwldclrica del Golf0 (TEG) and Termoel6cfrica Peiioles (TEP) ( f i e fon  and Generation) 
On Fehruary 9,2007, Tamuin International Inc. (TII), a wholly owned subsidiary of Generation, sold its 

49.5% ownership inkrests in TEG and TEP to a subsidiq of AES Corporation for $95 million in cash plus 
certain purchase price adjustments. In connection with the transaction; Generation entered into a guaranty 
agreement under which Generation guarantees the timely payment ofTII’s obligations UI the subsidiary of 
AES Corporation pursuant to the terms of the purchase and sale agreement relating io the sale of Tll‘s 
ownership interests. Generation would he required to perform in the event that TI1 does not pay any 
obiigation covered by lhe guaranty that is not otherwise subject to a dispute resolution process. Generation’s 
maximum obligation under the guaranty is 595 million. Generation has not recorded a liability associated 
with this guarantee. The exposures covered by this guaranty are anticipated to exvire in the second half of 
2008 and beyond. 

5. Regulatory Issues (Exelon, Generation, ComEd and PECO) 

The legislatively mandated transition and rate freeze period in Illinois ended at the close of 2006. 
Associated with the end of this rate freeze. ComEd has been engaged in various regulatory proceedings to 
establish rates for the post-2006 period, which are more fully descrihed below. In view of the rate increases 
following the expiration of the rate freeze, various Illinois legislative attempts, as more fully described below. 
have been made to roll back and freeze CornEd’s rates for an additional period or to control the rate at which 
the rate increases are phased in or impose a tax on the ownership or operation of electric generating fac 
ComEd and Generation have been engaged in discussions with Illinois legislative leaders and others to 
address concerns about higher electric bills i n  Illinois without a rate roll-back and rate freeze. a generation 
tax or other similar legislation. Those discussions successfully concluded on July 24.2007, when ComEd, 
Generation, and other utilities and generators in Illinois reachd an oral agreement with representatives of the 
Illinois state government and submitted a confirming letter to the Speaker of the Illinois House of 
Representatives, the President of the Illinois Senate, the minority leaders of the Illinois House and Senate, and 
the Attorney General of the State of Illinois, more Fully described below. 

increases in ComEd’s 2007 rates reflect the pass-through of CornEd’s costs of procuring electricity for 
customen, significant capital investment that ComFd has made in distribution assets, and changes in 
ComEd‘s operating coss.  

Rate Freeze, Generation Tar and Other Proposed Legislation (Exelon, Generation and CornEd). The 
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COMBINED NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - (Continued) 
ComEd estimates that its average residential customer is experiencing an annual increase of approximatelv 
24% in its electric bills; however. some customer increases have been larger. Customers of certain other 
Illinois utilities have experienced much more significant increases in their bills, 

Since Maruh2007, various bills have been proposed by the Illinois Houseof Representatives and Senate 
in an altempt to address the higher electric bills experienced in the state of Illinois since the expiration of the 
rate freeze at the end of 2006. The sirnificant comnonents of thc Drowsed lerislation would have required the - . .  
following: 

* A rollback of electricity rates to rates in effect in 2006, effective for at least one yew. Furthermore, 
ComEd would have been required to provide rerunds, with interest, of charges collected from 
residential customen in excess of those rolled-back rates since January 1,2007. 

* A limit to rate increases for all bundled service cuslomers for at least one year, and until 2010 in other 
versions of the legislation. 

* A tax of $70.000 for each megawaa of nameplate capacity on certain electnc generating facilities 
located in Illinois including those owned by Generation. - Establishment of a generation tax and a fund from the proceeds of the generation tax w be used to 
reimburse ComEd and other Illinois utilities for rate refunds and also to refund ComEd and othei 
Illinois utilities for differences between 2007 and 2006 rates prior to July I ,  2008. 

* ComEd would be required tu supply all residential and small commercial and industrial customers who 
have centml air conditioning with direct load conhol devices. ComEd would not be allowed lo reaver  
the w i t  of these devices through rates, but only from the generation tax fund. 

as Exelon, which also participates, as Exelon does through Generation, in power generation or 
marketing. 
Require electric utilities, including ComEd, to removc themselves from participation in regional 
uansmission organizations, including PJM Interconnection. LLC (PJM). 

* Beginning in 2009, no electric utility, including ComEd, could have been owned by a company. such 

. 
On April 23. 2007, ComEd announced the implementation of a new $64 million rate relief package to be 

provided to ComEd customers most affected by electricily rate increases. Inclusive of CornEd's funding of its 
Customers' Affordable Reliable Energy (CARE) initiative, ComEd anticipates that its customcr rate relief 
programs will provide benefits In its customers of approximately $44 million in 2007 and approximately 
$10 million in additional funds pcr year during 2008 and 2009. During the six months ended June 30.2007, 
ComEd recorded a reduction in operating revenues of $19 million and a charge to operating and maintenance 
expense of $8 million associated with the 2007 portion ofthis announced program. During the six months 
ended June 30,2007, ComEd has credited approximately $I X million to its customers. 

On July 24. 2007, following extensive discussions with legislative leaders in Illinois, ComEd, 
Generation, and other utilities and generators in Illinois reached an oral agreement (the Settlement) with 
various representatives fmm the State of Illinois concluding discussions of measures to address concerns 
abaut higher electric bills in Illinois without rate freeze, generation tax or other leeislation that Exelon 
helieves would be harmful to consumers of electricity, electric utilities, generators of electricity and the State 
of Illinois. The Settlement was recorded in a confirming letter (the Letter) to the Speaker of the Illinois House 
ofRepresentatives. the President of the Illinois Senate, the minority leaders of the Illinois House and Senate, 
and the Attorney General of the State of Illinois (the Attomev General) from ConEd. Generativn. and other 
utilities and generators in Illinois 
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COMBINED NOTES T O  CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMEXTS -(Continued) 
Settlement. These funding commitments become effective only upon the enactment into law of the Proposed 
Legislation and will terminate if the Illinois General Assembly passes legislation prior to August 1,201 I that 
freezes or reduces electric rates or imposes? generation tu on any party to the Settlement. 

To become law in Illinois, legislation must be passed by the House and Senate and signed by the 
Govemor of Illinois. There i s  no guarantee that the Proposed Legislation will he passed by the House and 
Senate and signed by the Governor. 

Customers' AffnrdabIe Reliable Energy (Exelon and ComEd). In July 2006, ComEd implemented 
CARE, an initiative to help customen prepare for electricity rate increass coming in 2007 after the 
expiration of the rale freeze in Illinois, In addition to the residential rate stabilization program discussed 
below,, CARE includes a variety of energy efficiency, low-income and senior citizen programs to help 
mitigate the impacts of the rate increase on customers' hills 

below), the ICC also strongly encouraged, but did not require. ComEd to make contributions to 
environmental and customer assistance programs. On February 20,2007; ComEd filed a letter with the ICC 
indicating iu intenL if financially ahle lo do so, to contribute $30 million over three years lo CARE related 
programs. Comm also stated that it did not intend to seek rate recovery ofthese amounls and thus did not 
believe that the ICC needed to investigate the programs. 

Illinois Procurement Case and Relaled Proceedings (Exelon, Gsnerwfion and ComEd). On 
February 25,2005, ComEd made a filing with the ICC to seek regulatory approval oFtariffs that would 
authorize ComEd to hill its customers for elecbicity costs incurred under a reverse-auction competitive 
bidding prcress (the Pmcurement Case). On October 17,2W5. CumEd and Enelon Generation jointly filed a 
request for a declaralory order at the FERC seeking approval of the reverse-auction competitive bidding 
process i t  planned to use For ComEd's procurement of wholesale supplies of elcctricity. On December 16, 
2005, FERC issued an order holding that the proposed competitive bidding process satisfied FERC's criteria 
for a competitive process and that Gcneration would he eligible for market-based rate sales to ComEd under 
the terms of the auction. On May I ,  2006. FERC denied the Illinois Anomey General's request for rehearing 
of that order. and the Attorney General filed a petition for review of the ICC's decision in the United States 
Coun of Appeals for the District ofColumbia Circuit. That appeal will be dismissed with preiudice in 
connection with the Settlement when the Proposed Legislation becomes effective 

On January 24,2006, the ICC, by a unanimous vote, approved a reverse-auction competitive bidding 
pmcess for procurement of electricity by ComEd after the end of the transition perid. Various parties. 
including the Illinois Attorney General, ComEd and wnsumer representatives, appealed the ICC approval, but 
the Attorney General's appeal will he dismissed with prejudice in connection with the Settlement if the 
Proposed Legislation becomes effective. The energy price that resulted From the first auction is fixed until 
lune 2008. On December 6,2M)6, the ICC staff released its repon on the auction, which generally spoke 
favorably of the process and the outcome. The report recommended the continued use of the reverse-auction 
for future clecvic power procurement. However, the Prowsed Legislation will establish a different pmcess 
for prmurement of electricity by lllinoii utilities. 

suppliers resulting from the auction are unjust and unreasonable under the Federal Power Act and that the 
suppliers colluded in the course of the auction. The Illinois Attorney General has agreed that this complaint 
will be dismissed with prejudice in connection with the Settlement if the Proposed Legislation becomes 
effective. Additionally. on 

In the ICC's December 20. 2006 order approving ComEd's residential rate stabilization program (see 

In March 2007, the Illinois Attorney General filed a complaint before FERC alleging that the prices to all 
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March 28; 2007 and March 30, 2007, class action wits were filed in Illinois state court against ComEd and 
Generation as well as the other suppliers in the Illinois procurenlent auclion, claiming that the suppliers 
manipulated the auction and that the resulting wholesale prices are unlawfully high. Exelon, Generation and 
ComEd cannot predict the outcome of these proceedings, but each helieves the claims to be completely false 
and unsupported by requisite evidence, and each intends to vigorously oppose these claims 

INinois Rate Case (Exelon and CornEd). On August 3 I ,  2005. ComEd filed a rate case with the ICC to 
comprehensively revise its tariffs and to adjust rates for delivering electricity effective January 2007 (Rate 
Case). The commodity component of ComEds rates was established by the reverse-auction process in 
accordance with the ICC rate order in the Procurement Case. ComEd proposed a revenue increase of 
$317 million. The ICC staff and several intervenors in the Rate Case, including the Illinois Attorney General, 
suggested and provided testimony that ComEd's rates for delivery services should be reduoed. On July 26, 
2006, the iCC issued its order in the Rate Case which approved a delivery services revenue increase of 
approximately $8 million of the $31 J million proposed revenue increase requested by ComFd. On 
December 20,2006, the ICC issued an order on rehearing that increased the amount previously approved by 
approximately $74 million for a total rate increase of $83 million. ComEd and various other parties have 
appealed the rate order to the courts. It is unlikely the appeal will be resolved until the third quarter of 2037 at 
the earliest In the event the order is ultimately changed, the changes are expected to he prospective only. 

Illinois R a e  Design Investigation (Exelon and CornEd). On March 2, 2007, the ICC voted to initiate 
investigations inlo CornEd's and the Ameren utilities' rate designs. particularly for residential and residential 
space-heating customers. The investigation was prompted by hearings before the lllinois House of 
Representatives Committee of the Whole that took place in Fehrualy 2007. where House Representatives and 
customers spoke of extreme and unexpected rate increases that took effect January 2007. The vast majority of 
noted situations related to Ameren customers. The ICC specified that the investigation would not look to the 
overall level of rates, which has just recently been set; but only to the allocation among the various customer 
groups. The ICC has a schedule that contemplates a final order hy September 2007, which would allow 
implementation ofchanges, if any, prior to the next winter heating season. 

ComEd's distribution assets. The ICC order did not find that any portion of ComEd's delivery service assets 
should be disallowed because it w a  unreasonable in amount, imprudently i n a d  or not used and useful. 
The ICC rate order does not provide for a new review of these issues but instead provides that the 
ICC-appuinted auditors determine whether the costs of CornEd's distribution asset7 were properly recorded 
on ComEd's financial statements at their original costs. The result of this audit will be addressed through a 
separately docketed proceeding. The original cost audit report is expected to be finalized in 2007 with an iCC 
proceeding to follow the issuance of the report. This proceeding may extend into 2008, and ComEd is unable 
to predict the results of this audit but at this time does not believe il has significant financial exposure related 
to the audit proceedings. These proceedings are not affected by the Settlement or the hoposed Legislation, 

Renewable Energy Filings (Exelon and CornEd). On April 4,20U6, ComEd filed with the ICC a 
request for ICC approval to purchase and receive recovery of costs associated with the output of a ponfolio of 
competitively procured wind resources of approximately 300 megawatts (MWs). On April 4,2007, at the 
request of ComEd, the ICC tcrminated the proceeding. 

Residential Rate Siabifization Program (Exelon and CornEd). On December 20.2006, the ICC 
approved a program. proposed by ComEd, to mitigate the impact on ComEd's residential customen of 
ComEd's transition from almost a decade of reduced and frozen rates to rates that reflect the current cost of 
providing service. The program includes an "opt-in" feature to give residential customers the choice to 
participate in Lhe prugram. The 

Original Cost A d i t  (Exelon and CornEd). In the Rate Case, the ICC ordered an "original cost.' audit of 
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gain on its Consolidated Statements of Operations and Comprehensive Income. At June 30,2007, the income 
statement gain could have been as much as $2.3 billion (before taxes) at ConEd. In that event, Exelon would 
record an income statement gain in an equal amount related to ComFd’s regulatory assets and liabilities in 
addition to a charge against other comprehensive income of up to $I .2 billion (before taxes) related to 
Exelon’s regulatory assets and liabilities associated with its defined benefit postretirement plans and defemed 
Iaxes. Such eliminations could have the effect of producing income. If  legislation extends an 
earnings-sharing provision that applied during the period in which rates were generally frozen, that provision 
requires that earnings in excess of a threshold be shared with customers. Finally, the impacts and resolution of 
the above items could lead to an additional impairment of ComFXs goodwill, which would be significant and 
partially offset, or exceed, the extraordinary gain discussed above. See Note 6 - Intangible Assets for funher 
information related to ComEd’s goodwill. If C o m a  were required to seek relief through a bankruptcy filing, 
there would be material adverse consequences to ComEd and Exelon, including, but not limited to: 
uncertainty in  collection of receivables from ComEd by Exelon, including Exelon’s Business Services 
Cumpany (BSC); significant legal a id  olhercosts associated with the bankruptcy filing: possible negative 
incame Iax wnsequmcesl and possible reduced ability to effectively administer and allocate the cosfs of the 
various Exelon-sponsored benefit plans, 

Transmission Rate Case (Exelon and ComEd). On March I ,  2007, ComEd filed a request with FERC 
seeking approval to update ifs transmission rates and change the manner in which CnmFd’s transmission rates 
are determined fmm fixed rates to a formula rate. The formula rate would be updated annually to ensure that 
under this rate customers pay the actual cosu of providing transmission services. Initial application of the 
formula would result in an increase of the revenues ComEd receives for transmission services, reflecting 
substantial investment in transmission-related plant since rates were based on costs from 2003. Between 2003 
and the end of 2007, ComEd will have invested over $800 million in transmission-related plant to meet 
increasing demand and improve reliahility. ComEd also requested incentive rate treatment for certain 
transmission projects. CnmEd requested that the new transmission rates he effective as of May 2007. On 
June 5,2007, FERC issued an order that conditionally approves CotnEd’s proposal to implement a 
formula-based transmission rate effective as of May I, 2007, but subject to refund, hearing procedures and 
conditions. The FERC order provides that furlher hearing and settlement procedures he conducted to 
determine the reasonableness of cerlain elements of CornEd’s formula-based rate. The issues set for hearing 
include ComEd proposed I 1.70% base return on cquity and various elements of ComEd’s rate base. The order 
denied ComEd’s request for incentive rate treatment on investment in two transmission projects and the 
inclusion ofconstruction work in progress in CornEd’s rate base. The order directed ComEd to file a revised 
formula reflecting these findings within 30 days. The new rate will increase an average residential customer 
hill by about 1% and will result in an annual increase in the transmission revenue requirement of 
$1 16 million, although the rate increase is subject to funher adjustment and refund depending on the outcome 
of the settlement and hearing procedures. The FERC order approved a 0.5% adder to the base return on equity 
for participating in a regional transmission organization. On July 5,2007, ComEd filed a request for 
rehearing. asking FERC to reconsider the denial of incentive rate treatment on the two new transmission 
projects and the denial of construction work in progress in rate base and certain other elements of the June 5,  
2CQ7 order. Effective May I, 2007, ComEd began billing customers based on the conditional FERC order. 
CornEd cannot predict how much of a transmission rate increase FERC may ultimately approve following the 
settlement and hearing procedures or when these proceedings will be completed. However, management 
believes that appropriate reserves have been established in the went that some portion of the transmission 
revenues are required to be refunded. The ultimate outcome of the FERC approval is uncertain. but ComFd 
does not believe ultimate resolution of this matter wil l  be material to its results of operations or financial 
position 

Authonied Return on Rate Base (Exelon, ComEd and PECO). Under Illinois legislation, if the 
two-year average of the earned return on common equity of a utility through December 31,2006 exceeded an 
established 
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threshold, one-half of the excess earnings was required to be refunded to customers. The threshold rate of 
return on common equity was based on a two-year average of the Monthly Treasury Bond Long-Term 
Average Rates (20 years and above) plus 8.5% in the years 2000 thmugh 2006. Earnings for purposes of 
ComEd's threshold included ComEd's net income calculated in accordance with GAAP and reflected h e  
amortization of regulatory assets. Under Illinois statute, any impairment of goodwill would have had no 
impact on the determination of the cap on ComEd's allowed equity return during the transition period. 
ComEd did not triggcr the earnings sharing provision thmugh 2006 With the end of the transition and rate 
freeze period, in its December 20,ZOOh order the ICC authorized a return on the 2005 test year distribution 
rate base of 8.OIW for ComEd starting in 2007. During the first quaner of2007, ComEd filed a transmission 
rate case with FERC in which it requested a weighted average debt and equity return on transmission rate 
hase of 9.87% as determined by a formula-based ratx calculation as discussed above. 

PECOs transition period included caps for its electric transmission and distribution rates that expired on 
December 31.2W6 and continues to include caps on generation rates that will expire on December 31,2010 
pursuant to legislation enacted in Pennsylvania. The distribution and transmission components of PECOs 
rates will continue to be regulated subsequent to its transition period. PECOs most recently approved return 
on electric rate hase was I I .23% (approved in 1990). PECO's gas rates are currently not subject to cam and 
its most recently authorized return on gas rate base was 11.45% (approved in 1988). 

Through and Out (T&O) Rates and Seams Elimination ChargelCost Adjustment/AssigmerJ (SECA) 
(Exelon, ComEd and PECO). In November 2004, FERC issued two orders authorizing ComEd and PECO to 
recover amounts for a limited time during a specified transitional period as a result of lhe elimination of T&O 
rates for transmission service scheduled out of, or across, their respeaive transmission systems and ending 
within territories of PJM or Midwesl Indcpendenl Transmission System Operator (MISO). T&O rates were 
terminated pursuant to FERC orders. effective December I ,  2004. The new rates. known as SECA, were 
collected from load-serving entities and paid to transmission owners within PJM and MIS0 over a 
bansitional period from December I ,  2004 rhrough March 31,2006, subject to refund, surcharge and hearing. 
As load-serving entities, ComEd and PECO were also required to pay SECA rates during the nansitional 
period based on the benefits they received from the elimination of T&O rates of other bansmission owners 
within PIM and MISO. Since the inception of the SECA rates in December 20M, ComEd has recorded 
approximately $49 million of SECA collections net of SECA charges, while PECO has recorded $1 1 million 
of SECA charges net of SECA collections. Management of each ofComEd and PECO believes Ulat 
appropriate reserves have been established in the event that some portion of SECA collections are required to 
be refunded. A hearing was held in May 2006 and the administrative law judge (AU) issued an Initial 
Decision on August 10, 2006. The A U ' s  Initial Decision found that the transmission owners overstated their 
lost revenues in their compliance filings and the SECA rate design was flawed. Additionally, the AW 
recommended that the transmission owners should be ordered to refile their respective compiiancc filings 
related to SECA rates. ComEd and PECO have filed exceptions to the Initial Decision and FERC. on review, 
will determine whether or not to accept the N l ' s  recommendation. There is no scheduled date for FERC to 
act on this matter. Settlements have been reached with various parties. FERC has approved several of these 
Seltlements while others are still awaiting FERC approval. The ultimate outcome of the proceeding 
establishing SECA rates is uncertain. but ComEd and PECO do not believe ultimate resolution of this matter 
will be material to their results of operations or financial position. 

issued an Initial Decision that recommends that FEKC implement the postage stamp rate suggested by FERC 
staff, effective as of April 1,2Ml6, hut also a l l o ~ s  for the potential to phase in rate changes. On April 19, 
2007, FERC issued its order on review of thc ALJ's decision. FEKC held that PIMs current rate design for 
existing matter facilities is just and rcasanable and should not be changed. That is consistent with Enelon's 
position in the case. 

PJM Transmission RateDesign (Ekelon, ComEdandPECO). On July 13, 2006: the ALJ in the case 
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FERC also held that new facilities should be allocated under a different rate design. FERC held that new 
facilities 500 kilovolts (kV) and above should be socialized across the entire PJM footprint and that new 
facilities less than 500 kV should be allocated to the beneficiaries of the new facilities. FERC stated that 
P J M s  stakeholders should develup a standard method for allocating new transmission facilities lower than 
500 kV. FERC‘s decision on existing facilities leaves the status quo as to existing costs, which is substantially 
more favorable tu Exelon than the ALJ’s decision as to existing facilities. In the short term, based on new 
transmission facilities approved by PJM, i t  is likely that socializing costs across PJM will reduce costs to 
PECO and increase costs to ComEd, but ComEd and PECO cannot estimate the longer-term impact on either 
company’s results of operations and cash flows, because of the uncertainties relating to what new facililies 
will be built and how wsb of new fac es less than 500 kV will be allmaled is uncertain. On May 21.2W7, 
Exelon and other parties filed requests for rehearing of FERC‘s April 19,2007 order. There is not a required 
deadline for FERC to act on the requests for rehearing and FERC‘s decision also may he subject to review in 
the United States Court of Appeals. However, CornEd anticipates that all impacts of any rate design changes 
effective after December 3 I ,  2006 should be recoverable through retail rates in the absence of rate freeze or 
similar legislation. With the expiration of PECOs transmission and distribution rate caps on December 31, 
2006, PECO has the riglit to file with the Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission (PAPUC) for a change in 
retail rates to rcflect the impact uf my change in wholesale transmission rates. 

Alternative Energy Portfolio Standards Act of 2w)4 (AEPS Act). The AEPS Act mandates that beginning in 
2007, or at lhe end of an electric distribution company’s restructuring cost rccovery period during which 
competitive transition charges or intangible trasition charges are being recovered, certain percentages of 
electric energy sold by an electric distribution company or electric generation supplier to Pennsylvania retail 
electric custnmers must come from certain alternative energy resources. In March 2007, PECO filed a request 
with the PAPUC for approval to acquire and hank up to 450,000 non-solar Tier I Alternative Energy Credits 
(equivalent to up to 240 megawatts (MWs) of electricity generated by wind) annually for a five-year term in 
order lo prepare for 201 I the first year of PECOs required compliance following the completion of its 
resh-ucturing period. PECO has proposed that all of lhe costs it incurs in connection with such procurement 
prior to 201 1 will he deferred as a regulatory asset with a return on the unamortized balance in accordance 
with the AEPS Act. Those costs, and PECOs AEPS compliance costs incurred lhereafter, would be recovered 
through a reconcilable ratemaking mechanism as contemplated by the AEPS Act. Pursuanl to the AEPS Act 
all deferred costs will be recovered from customers in 201 I .  Additionally, a11 AEPS related costs incurred 
after 2010 are recoverable from customers on a full and current basis. On July 16,2007, the A W S  Act was 
modified by House Bill (HB) 1203, as it is discussed in “Pennsylvania Regulatory Matters” below. The 
modifications do not affect PECOs request filed with PAPUC for the acquiring and banking of Alternative 
Energy Credits or the proposed deferral of related costs. 

making process, the P M U C  adopted final Default Supplier (Provider of hast Resort) regulations. an 
accompanying policy statement, and a price mitigation policy statement. The regulations allow fur 
competitive prwurement by distribution companies thmugh auctions or Reqnests for Proposals, with full cost 
recovery and no retrospective prudence review. According to the policy statemenl, the PAPUC expects 
companies to procure power, on a customer--CIass basis, using contracts of varying enpiration dates, and 
prefers contracts with a duration of one year or less, except for contracts for compliance with the AEPS Act. 
The PAPUC also expects companies to reconcile costs and adjust rates at least quarterly for mostcusiomers, 
but hourly or monthly for larger energy users. The PAPUC believes this combination will stimulate 
competition, send market-price signals and avoid price spikes following long periods of fixed, capped rates. 
The PAF’UC alw ordered the elimination of ( I )  declining-block rates, while allowing rales to be phased out if 
the resulting rate increase is greater than 25%; and (2) demand charges for large customers. while entwcaining 
requests to retain those charges on a case-by-case basis, Default service providers 

ANernafive Energy FiIing (Exelon and PECOJ. In November 2004, Pennsylvania adopted Act 2 13, the 

Default Service Aegukzfions (Exelon and PECO). On May IO, 2007, after completion of a two year rule 
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such as PECO will be required to make their implementation filings a minimum of 12 months prior to the end 
of the generation rate cap period, which for PECO. expires December 3 I ,  20 10. The final Default Service 
Regulations adopted by the PAPUC will become effective once approved by Pennsylvania's Independent 
Regulatory Review Commission (such appmval k i n g  received on July 19,2007). and after subsequent 
review by the Pennsylvania Office of Attorney General, the Pennsylvania Governor's Budget Office and the 
standing committees or both houses of the Pennsylvania General Assembly. Once that review and approval 
process is completed, the regulations would become final once published in the Pennsylvonirr Bulletin. 

Pennsylvania Regulatory Matters (Exelon and PECO). In Pennsylvania and other stales where 
transition periods have ended or rate caps have expired, there is growing pressure from state regulators and 
politicians to mitigate the potcntial impact of generation price increases on retail customers. The experiences 
in other states following the end of a regulatory transition period has led to a heightened state of political 
concern that significant generation price increases also will occur after the expiration of rate caps in 
Pennsylvania. While PECOs regulatory transition period does not end until December 31,2010, these 
transition periods have ended for six Pennsylvania electric distribution companies and, in some instances, 
generations price increases have ensued. Partly in response to the rate increases and as part of his 
environmental agenda, Pennsylvania Governor Edward Rendell announced an Energy Independence Strategy 
earlier this year that included a package of proposed legislation. Provisions of that legislation would. among 
other things, require default suppliers such as PECO to procure elecvicity for their default-service customers, 
after the end of their electric restructuring period (post-2010 for PECO), through a least-ost portfolio 
approach, with preferences for conservation and renewable power. The legislation also would require 
installation of metering technolugy tv provide time-of-use rates to retail customers. provide for a phase-in of 
increased generation rates after expiration of rate caps, permit distribution companies to enter into long-term 
contracts with large industrial customers, and create a fee on electric consumption that the state would direct 
toward conservaion and renewable technologies. On July 18,2007, Governor Rendell signed into law 
HB 1203, amending the AEPS Act (amending the force majeure and solar provisions), and HB 1530, which 
amends Title 66 of the Pennsylvania Utility Code, allowing electric distribution companies to negotiate 
special contracts for larger customers. Other elements of the Governor's proposed energy package will be 
considered further at a special legislative session to be held beginning September 17,2007. 

ComEd expired at the end of 2006. In September 2006, Generation participated in and won portions of the 
ComEd and Ameren procurement auctions. As a result of the expiration of the PPA and the results of the 
auctions, beginning in 2007, Generation is selling more power through hilateral agreements. Generation has 
credit risk associated with counterparty performance on energy cnntram which includes, but is not limited to, 
the risk of financial default or slow payment; therefore, Generation's credit risk profile has changed based on 
the credit-worthiness of the new and existing counterparties, including ComEd and Ameren. Additionally, 
due to the risk of rate freeze legislation in Illinois affccting both ComEd and Ameren, Generation may be 
subject to a higher risk of default. If ComEd and Ameren experience adverse financial consequences as a 
result of any rate freeze or other harmful legislation. there could he material adverse consequences to Enelon 
and Generation, including, but not limited to: uncertainty in collection of Generation's receivablcs from 
ComEd and Ameren for the electricity previously provided under the supplier forward contracts; uncenainty 
in the enforcement of Generation's rights under its supplier forward contracts with ComEd and Ameren and 
passible negative income tax consequences. A default by ComEd or Ameren on contracts for the purchase of 
electricity could alter the wholesale power markets and result in Generation selling mom power in spot 
markets. 

Market-Based Rules (Exelon and Generation). Generation sells energy pursuant to market-based rate 
authority that was granted by FERC. On May 19.2006, FERC issued a Notice of Proposed Rule Making 
(NOPR) on Market-Based Rates for Wholesale Sales of Electric Energy. Capacity and Ancillary Services by 
Public Utilities. 

Prucurement Auctions (Exelon and Genemtion). Generation's power purchase agreement (PPA) with 
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The NOPR proposes a set of regulations that would modify the tests that Exelon and other market participants 
must satisfy to be entitled to market-based rates. On June 21, 2U07, FERC issued a Final Rule. Exelon and 
Generation are currently evaluating impact of the Final Rule. 

On December 15.2006, Generation made a Change in Status (CIS) filingwith FERC. The triggering 
event was the end of the full-requirements PPA between Generatinn and ComFA and the resulting increase in 
Generation's uncommitted capacity. A CIS filing is required when there is a material change in status relied 
upon by FERC when granting market-based rates authority. Generation's filing, suppurted by an updated 
market-power analysis, demonstrated that Generation continues 10 be entitled to market-hased rates. The 
time period for interventions expired on January 5.2007, no pa@ intervened. and on February 9,2007, FERC 
accepted Generation's CIS filing. 

Reliabile Pricing Model (RPM) (Exelon and Generation). On August 3 1,2005. PJM filed its RPM 
with FERC to replace its current capacity market rules. The RPM proposal provided for a forward capacily 
auction using a demand curve and lncational deliverability zones for capacity phased in over a several year 
period beginning on June 1,2006. On November 5.2005, PJM proposed to delay the effective date olthe 
RPM until June I ,  2007. On April 20,2006, FERC issued an order generally finding aspects of PJMs  RPM 
filing to be just and reasonable, but FERC also established further procedures to resolve the remaining issues 
and enwuraged the parties to seek a negotiated resolution. A final settlement was filed with FERC on 
September 29,2006 and FERC issued its order approving the settlement, subject to conditions, on 
December 22,2006, On June 25,2007, FERC issued an order denying rehearing on all substantive matters 
relating to the settlement. FERC's adoption of the xlllement proposal of September 2006 has had a favorable 
impact for owners of generation facilities! and particularly for such facilities located in constrained zones. 

FERC has also denied requests for rehearing of its April 20.2006 order described above. The time for 
tiling a petition for review of FERC's April 2006 order expired bn February 20, 2007 without any petition for 
review having been filed. FERC's December 22,2006 order approving the settlement, subject to conditions, 
is subject to requests for rehearing and judicial review. Notwithstanding, PJM has implemented RPM in 2007 
as FERC's orders were not stayed, and therelore remained in effect. pending appellate review, as applicable. 
The first auction taok place in April 2007 and resulted in Generation auctioning capacity at prices ranging 
from $40.80/MW to S197.6llMW per day for the regions in which Generation has capacity for the period 
from lune I ,  2037 thmugh May 31,2008. The second auction took place in July 2007 and resulted in 
Generation auctioning capacity at prices ranging from $ I 1  1.92/MW to $148.80/MW per day for the regions 
in which Generation has capacity for the period from June I ,  2008 through May 3 I, 2009. Subsequent 
auctions will be conducted in October 2W7 and January 2008 to auainn capacity for periods t)uough May 
2011. 

Marginal-Loss Pricing (Exelon and Generation). On June I ,  2007, PJM implemented marginal-loss 
dispatch and settlement for its competitive wholesale electric market. Marginal-loss dispatch recognizes the 
varying delivery costs of transmining electricity from individual generator lvcations to the places where 
customers consume the energy. Prior to the implementation of marginal-loss dispatch, PJM had used average 
losses in dispatch and in the calculation of locational marginal prices. Locational marginal prices in PJM now 
include the real-time impact of transmission losses from individual sources to loads. PJM believes that the 
marginal-loss approach is more efficient because the cost of energy that is lost in transmission lines is 
reduced compared with the former average loss method. Exelon and Generation continue to evaluate the 
impact that marginal-loss pricing in PJM will have on the results of operations. As a whole, Eaelnn and 
Generatiun expect to experience an increase in the cost of delivering energy from the generating plant 
locations to customer load zones due to the implementation of marginal-loss pricing. 
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Fair values of long-term debt are determined by a \,ahation model and are hased on a conventional 

Carrying Amounts ond Fair Values of Long-Term Debt 

discounted cash flow methodology utilizing assumptions of current market pricing curves. 

Exelon 

The carrying amounts and fair values of Exelon's long-term debt as of June 30.2007 and December 3 I ,  
2006 were as follows: 

---- Amoont VdIE Amnun1 Vnlue 
Long-term debt (including amounts due within one year) $ 9,412 $ 9,178 $ 9.144 $ 9.122 
Long-term debt to CornEd Transitional Funding Trust and 

PECO Energy Transition Trust (PETT) (including 
amounts due within one year) 2,494 2,551 3,051 3,149 

Long-term debt to other fmancing uusls 545 474 545 517 

Generrrriun 

The camying arnuunls and fair values of Generation's long-term debt as of lune 30.2007 and 
December 31.2006 were as follows: 

June 30.ZQO7 DKmnbCl. 31, mo6 
CWrYhg Fair C a v i n g  Fpir 
Amounl ValW Amcunt Vnlue ---- 

Long-term debt (including amounudue within one year) $ 1.790 $ 1,798 $ 1,790 $ 1,821 

Con1Ed 

The canying amounts and fair values of CornEd's long-term debt as of lune 30.2007 and December 3 1. 
2006 were as follows: 

June 30. ZtlW December 3 1 , m  
carrying F.k C d W  Fsir 
Amaunt V d V P  A m m t  Yahe ---- 

Long-term debt (including amounts due within one year) B 3,722 $ 3544 $ 3,579 9 3,592 
Long-term debt lo CornEd Transitional Funding Trust 

(including amounts due within one year) 443 445 648 652 
Long-term debt to other financing trusts 36 I 306 361 338 

CornEd inlends to refinance maturing long-temi debt and to repay a portion of its credit facility 
bornwings with long-term debt. As of June 30,2007, ComEd has the capacity to issue up to approximately 
$460 million of additional first mortgage bonds subject to certain restrictions. 
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December 31. m-5 
Carving pair Carrying Fdr 
Amwnt V*LW Amomlt value 

June J0,lOCn 

---- 
Lone-term debt (includine amounts due within one year) $ 1.650 5 I .61 I $ 1.469 $ 1.464 . .  
Long-term debt to PETT :including amounts due within 

one year) 2,050 ?,I 12 2.404 2,496 
Long-term debt to other financing trusts I84 168 I84 I79 

Issuance of Long-Term Debt 

During the six months ended June 30.2GQ7, the following long-term debt was issued: 
1"tDreSl 

.cornpall). Type - Rate Molgrioj 

First and Refunding Mortgage 
COmEd First Mortgage Bonds 5.90% March 15,2036 $ 300 

PECO Bonds 5.70% March 15,2037 I75 
Other 7 

(a) Excluder unamortized bond discounts. 

Retirement of Long-Tern Debt 
During the six months ended June 30,2007. the following long-term debt was retired: 

Interest 
.Glmpany Type &le Mawily AlnOlUll 

Exelon Notes payable for 6.00-8.00% Various $ 52 
investments in synthetic 
fuel-pmducing facilities 

CornEd Notes payable 7.625% January 15, 145 
7 M7 

COmEd 

CornEd 

CornEd 

PECO 

CornEd Transioonal 5.63% lune 25,2007 Wa)(b)  

Funding Trust 2008 
Sinking fund debenture 4.75% December I ,  I 

Funding Trust 
CornEd Transitional 5.74% December 25. 67 

PETT 
201 1 

2008 
6.13% September I ,  354 

(a) 

(b) 

AmouL includes 517 million previously reflecied in prepaid interest. This arnantil did no1 have an impact on 
ComEd's Consolidated Stalemen1 of Operations or CumEd's Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows. 
CornEd applied %R million a l  previously prepaid balances a~ainsi the long-term debt to ComEd Transirional 
Funding TNSI. 
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8. Derivative Financial Instruments (Exelon, Generation, ComEd and PECO! 

Inleresl-Rate Swaps (Exelon, Generation, CornEd and PECO) 
The fair values of Exelon's, Generation's, CumEd's and PECO's interest-rate swaps are determined 

using quoted exchangc prices, external dealer prices and available market pricing curves. 

Fair-Value Hedges. The Registrants may utilize fixed-to-floating interest-rate swaps from time to time 
as a means to achieve their targeted Level of variable-rate debt as a percent of toral debt. At lune 30.20(17 and 
December 3 I ,  2006. Exelon had $I 00 millinn and $50 million, respectively, of notional amounts of fair-value 
hedges outstanding. Fixed-to-floating interest-rate swaps are designated as fair-value hedges, as defined in 
SFAS No, 133, and, as such, changes i n  the fair value of the swaps are recorded in earnings; however, as long 
as the hedge remains effective and the underlying liahility remains outstanding, changes in the fair value of 
the swaps are offset by changes in the fair value of the hedged liahilities. Any change in the fair value of the 
hedge as a result of ineffectiveness is recorded immediately in earnings. During the three and six months 
ended June 30,2007 and 2006, no amuunts da t ing  to fair-value hedges were recorded in earnings as a result 
of ineffectiveness. 

Cash-Flow Hedges. The Registrants utilize interest rate derivatives from time to time to lock in 
interest-rate levels in anticipation of future financings. Forward-starting interest-rate swaps are designated 
as cash-fluw hedges, as defined in SFAS No. 133, and, as such, changes in the fair value of the swaps are 
recorded in other comprehensive income (OCI). Any change in the fair value of the hedge as a result of 
ineffectiveness is recorded immediately in earnings. At lune 30.2007 and 2006, the Registrants did not have 
any notional amounts of interest-rate related cash-flow hedges outstanding. During the three and six months 
ended June 30,2007 and 2006, the Registrants did not reclassify any amounts from accumulated OCI into 
carnings as a result of ineffectiveness. 

Energy-Rekzted Derivatives (Exelon, Generalion, ComEd and  PECO) 
Generation utilizes derivatives tu manage the utilization of its available generating capacity and the 

provision of wholesale energy to its affiliates and others. Exelon and Generation also utilize energy option 
contracts and energy financial swap arrangements to limit the market price risk associated with forward 
energy commodity contracts. Additionally, Generation enten into certain energy-related derivatives for 
trading or speculative purposes. 

for the normal purchases and nurmal sales exception to SFAS No. I33 and are accounted for under the 
accrual method of accounting. Those that do not meet the normal purchases and normal sales exception are 
recorded as assets or liabilities on the balance sheet at fair value. Changes in the derivatives recnrded at fair 
value are recognized in earnings unless specific hedge accounting criteria are met and they are designated as 
cash-flow hedges, in which case those changes are recorded i n  OCI, and gains and losses are recognized in 
earnings when the underlying transaction occurs or are designated as fair-value hedges, in which case those 
changes are recognized in current earnings oflset by changes in the fair value of the hedged item in current 
earnings. Changes in the fair value of derivative contracts that do not meet the hedge criteria under 
SFAS No. 133 (or are not designated as such) and proprietary trading contracts, in the case of Generation, are 
recognized in c m n t  earnings. Generation also has contracted for access to additional generation and sales to 
load-serving entities that are accounted for under the accrual method of accounting discussed in Note 18 of 
the Combined Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements within Exelon's 2006 Annual Report on 
Form IO-K. 

thmugh 2008. The contracts that CornEd has entcred into as part of the initial ComEd auction (See Note 5 - 
Regulatory 

The Registrants' energy contracts are accounted for under SFAS No. 133. Economic hedges may qualify 

ComEd has derivatives to manage its market price exposures tu cenain wholesale contracts that extend 
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Issues) are deemed to he derivatives that qualify for the normal purchases and normal sales exception to 
SFAS No. 133. ComEd does not enter inw derivatives for speculative or wading purposes. 

Some of PECo's gas supply agreemenla are derivatives that qualify for the nurmal purchases and normal 
sales exception to SFAS No. 133. PECO does not enter into derivatives for spcculative or trading purposes. 

At June 30, 2007, Exelon. Generation and ComEd had net assets (liabilities) of $25 million, $33 million 
and $ ( 5 )  million, respectively, on their Consolidated Balance Sheets for the fair value of energy derivatives. 
The Following table provides a summary of the fair value balances recorded by Exelon. Generation and 
ComW as of June 30,2007: 

- 
GWtnUo" CornEd Earw- 

p.iV.H*CS Hedge Dcd*aBr.r l n d l n l  SubtoUl Hedge !%rintiwr Sublohi O t b E r W  DdwUmMh) 

Current assets $ 231 $ 415 $ 103 $ 749 $ - S - $ - $ 16 S 765 
- 210 Noncurrent assels 

ToIal mark+-market 

Cunent liabilities 5) $0 %(6?8) m) '6) m) E (649) 
131 1301) 

Total mark-to-market 

Carh-Flnw Olber ProprkUry Cnrh-Flaw Olher Mated 

- - 75 105 30 210 - 
energy contractassets $ 306 $ 520 $ 133 & 

- - - - - - - - - 

Nancurrentliabilitics (147) a a) (298) - - - 

(a) 

(b) Excludes Exelon's interest-rate swaps. 

Other d u d e s  corporate operations, shared service entilim, including Exelon Business Services Company (BSC), 
Entrrprirer and investments in synthetic fuel-producing facilities. 
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At December 31,2W6, Exelon, Generation and ComFd had net assets (liabilities) of$496 million, 
$499 million and $( 1 I) million, respectively, on their Consolidated Balance Sheets for the fair value of energy 
derivatives. The following table provides a sumrniuy of the fair value balances recorded by Exelon, 
Generation and ComM as of December 3 I ,  2006: 

De=xmkrJl,ZWb 
E.r<llo. 

GCMI¶tiioll ComEd tnery- 
Csd-Flm Oher Prnprirtam Caah-Flor Olhn Related 

- 
prh..tI"CS 3 e s  Dcriraliro Tradiw Subtot.1 Hedge Ihrimlirn Sublolel W N a l  Ihriwlivrr(b1 

Current assets S 460 5 751 0 197 $ 1.408 S - S - $ - 16 I O  $ 1,418 
Noncunenl assets 
Total ma&-to-market 

energycantractassets e Is Z I Z  $ 1.579 $ - 5 - J 10 S 1.589 
Current liabilities 5 (119) 16 (697) -0 -0 r ) O  S (Ill 5) S O  

- 
Nonmmnthabilities (30) (33) (14) (77) - - c - I L ) o  
Total mark-lwmarket 

energy cantma 
liabilities m u m i & m L L $ ! E Q 8 1 9 , u a u u ~  ~~ ~ ~ 

Total mark-lo-market 
energy contract net 
assets (liabililies) S 415 16 73 16 I 1  S 499 S (61 UII) $ 8 S 496 --------- 

(a) 

(b) Excludes Exclon's interest-rate swaps. 

or contracted generation supply in excess of Generation's obligations to customers, including ComEd's 
contracted auction requirement and PECOs retail load, is sold intn the wholesale markets. To reduce price 
risk caused by market fluctuations, Generation enters into physical contracts as well as derivative contracts, 
including forwards, futures, swaps and options, with approved counterparties to hedge anticipated enpsures. 

Cash-Flow Hedges (Generation and CnmEdJ. The tables below provide details of effective cash-flow 
hedges under WAS No. i 33 included on Exelnn's, Generation's and CornEd's Consolidated Balance Sheets 
as of lune 30,2007. The data in the tahle is indicative of the magnitude of SFAS No. 133 hedges Generation 
and ComEd have in place; however, since under SFAS No. 133 not all derivatives a x  recorded in OCI, the 
table dces not provide an ali-encompsssing picture of Generalion's and ComEd's derivatives. The tables also 
include the activity of accumulated OCI related tu cash-flow hedges for the three and six months ended 
June 30.2007 and 2006, providing information about the changes in the fair value of hedges and the 
reclassification from accumulated OCI into earnings. 

Other includes corporate operations. shared service entities. including BSC, Enlerprises and investmenis in 
synlhetic fuel-producing facil ities. 

N o m i  Operations and fledging Activiries (GenerarinnJ. Electricity available from Generation's owned 

Total Cash-Flow Hedge 
OCI Artirily. Net d 

lncmne Tar 
Throe 
MOLtUu 
Ended 
.l""P30. 
row ' 

Accumulated OCI denvative loss at March 31,2007 
Chanees in tam value 

Generation ComEd Exelon 
$0 %o $(175) 

211 - 21 I 
I 

Reclassifications from accumulated OCI to net income 
Accumulated OCI denvattve gain at June 30,2007 

010 
U k U  
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EXELON CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES 
EXELON GENERATION COMPA\Y, LLC AND SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES 
COMMONWEALTH EDlSON COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARY COWANIES 

PECO ENERGY COMPANY AUD SUBSIDIARY COMPAUIES 

COMBINED NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - (Continued) 
Total Cash-Flow Hedbe 

OCI Activity, hot of 
Income Tar 

Six 
Months 
Ended 
June 30, 
2007 
Accumulated OCI derivative gain (loss) at December 31, 2006 
Changes in fair value 
Reclassifications from accumulated OCI to net income 
Accumulated 0'3 derivative gain at June 30,2007 

Three 
htonths 
Ended 
June 24. 
2006 

Accumulated OCI derivative loss at March 31, 2006 
Changes in fair value 
Reclawtications from accumulated OC1 to net income 
Accumulated OCI derivative loss at June 30,2006 

Sir 
Monlin 
Ended 
June 30. 
2006 
Accumulated OCI derivative loss at December 3 I, 2005 
Changes in fair value 
Reclassifications from accumulated OCI to net income 
Accumulated OCI derivative loss at June 30, 2006 

Generation ComEd Exelon 
B 250 $ 14) 5 246 

$ 33 $ -  $ 3 3  

Total Cssh-Elm Hedge 
OCI Activity. Net of 

lrrome Tu 

Exelan and Generation 
$ 1314) 

'163 
61 

$ (84) 

AiJune 30,2007. Generation had net unrealized pre-tax gains on cash-flow hedges of $55 million in 
accumulated OCI. Based on market prices at June 30,2007, approximately $125 million of thew deferred net 
pre-tax unrealized gains on derivative instruments in accumulated OCI are expected to be reclassified to 
earnings during the next twelve months by Generation. However. the actual amount reclassified to earnings 
could vary due to future changes in market prices. Amounts recorded in accumulated OCI related to changes 
in energy commodity cash-flow hedges are reclassified to earnings when the forecasted purchase or sale of 
the energy commodity occurs Cineration expect3 that the majority of i t s  cash-flow hedges will settle within 
the next two years. 

adjustment from accumulated OCI to earnings was an $8 million and $29 million pre-tax gain for the three 
and six months ended June 30.2W7, respecti\,ely, and a S36 million and $ I  I 2  million pn-tax loss for the 
b e  and six months ended lune 30,2006. respectively. During the three and six months ended June 30,2007 
and 2006, amounts reclassified from accumulated OCI into earnings as a result of ineffectiveness were not 
material to the financial statements. 

contracts that are derivatives, but do not qualify for hedge accounting under SFAS No. 133 or are not 
designated as cash-flow hedges. These contracts are also entered into to economically hedge and limit the 
market price risk associated uaith energy commodiy prices. Changes in the fair value of these derivative 
conlracts are recognized in current eurninps. For the three and six months ended June 30.2007 and 2006. 
Exelon, Generation and ComEd 

Generation's cash-flow hedge activity impact io pre-tax earnings based on the reclassification 

Other Derivarives (Exelon, Generation nnd CornEd). Exelon. Generation and CornEd enter into certain 

Source. EXELON W R P ,  10-12. July 25,2007 
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EXELON CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARY COMPAYIES 
EXELON GEYERATION CO.MPANY, LLC AND SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES 
COMMONWEALTH EDISON COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES 

PECO ENERGY COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARY COMPASIES 

COMBINED NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FIYAYCIAL STATEMENTS - (Continued) 
recognized the following net unrealized mark-to-market gains (losses), realized mark-to-markel gains 
(losses) and total mark-to-market gains (losses) (before income taxes) relating to economic hedge 
mark-to-market activity of certain purchase power and sale cantram pursuant to SFAS No. 133. 
Generation's, CornEd's and Exelon's other ecnnomic hedge mark-to-market activity on purchase power and 
sale contracts are reported in fuel and purchased power, revenue and operating and maintenance expense, 
respectively. 

- 
Unrealized mark-to-market losses .$ ( 5 )  
Realized mark-to-market gains (losses) 112)- ?-rn 
Total net mark-to-market losses sill) 

- 

(a) See "Energy-Relaled Derivatives" abave. 
(b) Other includes corporate operations. shared service entities. including BSC, Enlerprises aiid inucstmenb in 

synthetic fuel-pmducing farililies. 

Unrealized mark-to-market losses 
Realized mark-to-market gains (losses) 02-3 - 

$ (135) $ - $ (11) --- Total net mark-to-market losses 

(a) See "Energy-Related Dcrivatives" ahovc. 
(bl Other inciudcs corporate opcrations. sharcd scwice entiliea. including BSC, Enterprises and investmen& in 

synthetic fuel-producing facilities. 

Unrealized mark-to-market gains 
Realized mark-to-market gains 
Total net mark-to-market gains 

(a) See "Energy-Related Derivatives" above. 
(b) Other includes corporate operations, shared service entities, 

synthetic fuel-pmducing facilities. 

Unrealized mad-to-market gains (losses) 
Realized mark-to-market gains 
Total net mark-to-market gains (losses) 

'Three Months Ended June 30, Z W  
Generation ComEd(al E 
$ 30 16 2 $ 28 $ 6 0  

(a) Sec "Energy-Rclatcd Dcrivatives" ahove. 
(b)  Other includes corplrale uperationa. shared service entities. including BSC, Enterprises and inveslments in 

synthetic fnuei-producing facilities. 
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Unrealized mark-to-market gains 
Realized mark-to-market losses 
Total net mark-to-market gains 

Credit Risk Associated with Derivative ind Generalion) 
The Registrants would be exposed to credit-related losses in the event of non-performance by 

counterparties that enter into derivative instruments. The credit exposure of  derivatives contmcts i s  
represented by the fair value of contracts at che reporting date. For ciiergy-related derivative inshumen$, 
Generation attempts to enter into enabling agreements that allow for payment netting with i t s  counterparties, 
which reduces Generation's exposure to counterparty risk by providing for the offset of amounts payable to 
the counterparty against amounts receivable from the counterparty. Typically, each enabling agreement i s  for 
a specific commodity and so, with respect to each individual counterparty, netting i s  limited to transactions 
involving that specific commodity product, except where master netting agreements exist with a counterparty 
that allows for cross product netting. In addition to payment netting language in the enabling agreement, the 
credit department establishes credil limits and letter of credit requirements for each counterpany, which are 
defuicd in the derivatives contracts. Counterparty credit limits m based on an infernal credit review that 
considers a variety of factors, including the result! of a scoring model. leverage, liquidity, profitability, credit 
ratings and risk management capabilities. To the extent that a counterparty's credit limit and letter of credit 
thresholds are exceeded, the counterparty i s  required to post collateral with Generation as specified in each 
enabling agreement. Generation's credit department monitors current and forward credit exposure to 
counterparties and their affiliates, both on aii individual and an aggregate basis. 

Under the Illinois auction rules and the supplier forward contracts that Generation entered into with 
ComEd and Ameren, beginning in 2007, collateral postings have heen one-sided from Generation only. That 
is, when market prices have fallen below CornEd's or Ameren's contracted price levels, ComEd or Ameren 
have not been required to post collateral; however. when market prices have risen above contracted price 
levels with CumEd ur Ameren. Generation has been required to post collateral. 

The notional amount of derivatives does not represent amounts that are exchanged by the panies and, 
thus, is not a measure of the Registrant's exposure. The amounts exchanged are calculated on the basis of the 
notional or 

4R 
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Defined Benefit Pension and Other Pmhetiremenf Benef*s - Consolidded Phns (Exelon, Generation, 
ComEd and PECO) 

In  the second quarter of 207.  Exelnn received the final valuations of i t s  pension and other postretirement 
benefit nhligations to reflect actual census data as of December 31,2006. This valuation resulted in an 
increase to the pension obligations of $17 million and a decrease to other postretirement obligations of 
$75 million. Additionally, OCI increased by approximately $19 million. The impact to the Consolidated 
Statement of Operations and Comprehensive Income is  not material. 

months ended June 30,2007 and 2006. The 2007 pension benefit cost is  calculated using an expected 
long-term rate of relurn on plan assels of 8.75%. The 2007 other postretirement benefit cost i s  calculated 
using an expected long-term rate of return on plan assets of 7.87%. A portion of the net periodic benefit cost 
is capitalized within the Consolidated Balance Sheets. 

multiplying the expected long-term rate of return on plan assets by the market-related value (MRV) of plan 
assets at the beginning of the year, taking into consideration anticipaled conuibutions and benefit payments 
that are to be made during the year. SFAS Nu. 87, “Employer’s Accounting for Pensions” and SFAS No. 106, 
“Employers’ Accounting for Postretirement Benefits Other than Pensions” allow the MRV of plan asses to 
be either fair value or a calculated value that recognizes changes in fair value in a systematic and rational 
manner over not more than Five years. Exelon uses a calculated value when determining the MRV of the 
pension plan assets that adjusts for 20% of the difference between fair value and expected MRV of plan 
assets. This calculited value has the effect of stahilieing variability in assets to which Exelon applies that 
expected return. Exelon uses fair value when determining the MKV of the other postretirement benefit plan 
assets. 

The following tables present the components of Exelon’s net periodic henefit costs for the three and six 

Exelon calculates the expected return on pension and other postretirement benefit plan assets by 
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Service cost 
Interest cost 
Expected return on assets 
Amortization of: 

Transition obligation 
Priur service cost (benefit) 
AcNarial loss 

Net periodic benefit cost 

Service cost 
Interest cost 
Expected return on assets 
Amortization of: 

Transition obligation 
Prior service cost (benefit) 
Actuarial loss 

Net periodic benefit cost 

June 30, JuOeJo, 
2Qo7 2006 2007 2m6 

$ 40 $ 38 $ 2 8  $ 2 5  
151 I39 41 44 

- - - -  

June 30. JOnc30, 
2007 Z(106 2007 20M 

$ 81 $ 19 $ 53 $ 50 
302 281 96 91 

(408) (408) (58) (53) 

- - - -  

- 5 5 
8 8 (28) (46) 
- 

14 74 32 44 
--- 

The following approxiinale amounts were included in capital and operating and maintenance expense 
during the three and sin months endcd June 30,2001 and 2006, respectively, for Generation's, ComEd's, 
PECO's and Exelon Corporate's allocated portion of the Exelon-sponsored and AmerCen-sponsored pension 
and postretirement benefit plans: 

Thlw Months Six Months 
Ended Emkd 

June% J""e30, 

Crnb 

Generation 
ComFd 
PECO 
Exelon Corporate(a) 

50 

21 19 5 1  38 
6 5 16 15 

15 9 4 19 

Swlce: EXELON CORP, 10-CI, Jdy 25,2007 



. .  
the MRV of the pension and other pnstretirement benefit plan assets, 

Service cost 
Interest cost 
Expected rem on assets 
Amortization of prior service cost 
Net periodic benefit c o s t  

Service cost 
Interest cost 
Expected return on assets 
Amortization of prior service cos1 
Net periodic benefit cost 

Pos-nt 
Benefits 

Throe Months 
Ended 

Junr30, 
Z W  2006 

$ 2  $ 2  
2 2 

- -  

Source: EXELON COW. 1 0 4 ,  July 25,2007 



EXELON CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES 
EXELON GENERATION COMPANY, LLC AND SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES 
COMMONWEALTH EDISON COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARY CO.WANIES 

PECO ENERGY COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES 

COMBINED NOTES TO COXSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - (Cuntinued) 

Exelon; Generation, ComEd and PECO participate in a401(k) savings plan sponsored by Exelon. The 
plan allows employees to contribute a portion of their pre-tax income in accordance with specified 
guidelines. Exelon, Generation. CamEd and PECO match a percentage of the employee contribution up to 
certain limits. The following table prescnts, by Registrant, the matching contribution to the savings plans 
during the three and six months ended lune 30,2007 and 2006: 

401(k) Savings PIan (Exelon, Generalion, CornEd and PECO) 

ThreeMonUld Sir MMthS 
Ended Ended 

Malebing 
Cmtribvtiom 
Exelon 
Generation 
c o r n  
PECO 

2007 20% 2ow m 
$ 1 6  $ 1 5  $ 3 2  $34 
- - - -  

16 7 8 IS 

10. lnmme Tax- (Exelon. Generation, ComEd and PECO) 

June 30,2007 and 2006 varied from the U.S. Federal statutory rate principally due to the following: 
The Registrants' effwtive income tax rate from continuing operations for the three and six months ended 

U.S. Federal StaNtOry rate 
Increase (decrease) due to: 

State income taxes, net of Federal income tax benefit 
Qualified nuclear decommissioning tmst fund income 
Plant basis differences 
Synthetic fuel-producing facilities credit(a) 
Domestic production activities deduction 
Tax exempt income 
Amortization of investment tax credit 
Nuntaxable postretirement benefits 
Allowance for funds used during construction 

(AFUDC), equity 
Lobbying activities 
Investment tax d i t  charge 
Olher 

Effective income tax rate 

T h m  M M I ~  Ended June 30,2w7 
Excion pEC0 - 

35.0% 35.0% 35.0% 35,0% 

0.1 A) 0.1 0 . 1 -  
a s  37.6% 38.3% )6A% - - -  
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EXELON CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES 
EXELON GENERATION COMPANY, LLC AND SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES 
COMMONWEALTH EDISON COMPANY AhD SWSIDIARY COMPANIES 

PECO ENERGY COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES 

COMBINED NOTES T O  COYSOLIDATED FIh ANCIAL STATEMENTS - (Continued) 
Six Months Ended Junr M, 2007 

Exelon Generalion ComEd pEC0 
US. Federal statutory rate 
Increase (decrease) due Lo: 
State income taxes, net of Federal income tax benefit 
Qualified nuclear decommissioning trust fund income 
Plant basis differences 
Synthetic fuel-producing facilities credit(a) 
Domestic production activities deduction 
Tax exempt income 
Amortization of investment tar. credit 
Nontaxable postretirement benefits 
AFLJDC, equity 
Lobbying activities 
Investment tax credit charge 
Other 

Effective income !ax rate 

35.0% 35.0% 35.0% 35.0% 

(a) See Notes 2 and 12 of the Combined NOUS to Consolidated Financial Statements within Exelon's 2006 Annual 
Report on Fam IC-K Car furlher infomalion regarding investmenu in synlhetic fuel-producing facilities. 

U.S. Federal statutory rats 
Increase (decrease) due to: 

State income taxes, net of Federal income tax benefit 
Qualified nuclear decommissioning trust fund income 
Amortization of regulatory asset 
Plant basis differences 
Domestic production activities deduction 
Tax exempt income 
Amortization of investment tax credit 
Nontaxable postretirement benefits 
Other 

Effective income tax rate 

Three Month3 Ended Junr 30 2806 -- - 
35.0% 35.0% 35.0% 35.0% 
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EYE1,OV COKI'OR4TION AhD SlBSII)I.\H1 COMP.4WIE.S 
EXELON CENERITION CO\II'AhS. 1.1.C ASD SCBSIDIZKY COhlPANlES 

I'ECO EhERCV COhP4%Y AND SIIRSlDlARS COhlPAhlI.3 

COMRINEU NOIES TO (X)SSOI.II)ATED FINANCIAL STAlE.\IE.\'IS - tConlinucdi 

COMWNWEILI'H F.I)ISC)~ COMPANY ASD SCIBSIDIARS cow.mEs 

Si, 
\lonih\ 
Lndcd 

June .Xi. 

PECO 
zq06 

I:rcl"n (;(11.1111.00 e - 
U S .  Federal statutory rate 35.11% .IJ.U'% 35.lJ% 35.0'6 
lncrea%e ,decrcasei Jur tu' 

Stalp inLwme wrs. net of Fcdrrsl ~i . ionic tal  henelit 3.6 4 4  J.8 ( 1.31 
Qualified nuikar Jecsmmi4oning rm,t t i d  m;omc L.4 ( 5  
.4moni/ation of regulatory asset - - u.7 - 
Plant ba\.\ dtfercnch 1 . I  -. - 0.1 
Synthrtir luel-produiitip fhcilnie\ crcditta. t l . h i  
Domrstic production 3ctn itirs tleductim (I .hi (0 XJ 
Tax exempt mcome 10 I 1  10.51 
Anionudtam (11 m\cwnciit 11, x d . 1  t c .4 ,  ,tl.?I 13.51 (0.41 
Ntinuable postretirnnmt henefitc (1 31 (0.21 to41 (0.3) 

- 

-. - 
- - 
- - 

Lobbying activities 
Other 

Effective income tax rate 

(a) See Notes 2 and 12 of the Combined Notes to Comlidated Financial Statements wilhin Exelon's Z w 6  Annual 
Repon on Form IO-K far further information regarding inveslmenls in synthetic iuel-producing facililies. 

Accounting for Uncertain@ in Income Tares (Exelon, Cenemtwn, ComEd and PECO) 
The Registrants adopted the provisions of FIN 48 on January I ,  2007. The following table shows the 

effect of adopting FIN 48 on the Registrants' Consolidated Balance Sheets as of January 1,2007. 
Inc-r 
I ~ P I  

Accounts receivable, net - Other 
Goodwill 
Other deferred debits and other assets 

$ 8 3 $  - S 72 $ 12 
(53) 
381 22 137 208 

- (53) - 
- Accrued expenses (197) 5 (186) 

Deferred income taxes and unamortized investment tax 
credits (83) 30 (299) 186 

Other deferred credits and other liabilities 705 31 642 I I  
Retained earnings (14) (44) (1) 23 

As a result of the implementation of FIN 48, Exelon, Generation, ComEd, and PECO have identified 
uruecognized tax benefits of $1.5 billion, $31 1 million, $797 million and $318 million, respectively. as of 
January 1,2007. 

Generation has identified $51 million @fits unrecognized tax expense at January 1,2007 that, if 
recognized, would increax the effective tax rale. CumEd has identified $21 million of its unrecognized tax 
benefit at January I ,  2007 that if  recognized, would decrease the effective tax rate. 

Generation and PECO have reflected in their Consolidated Balance Sheets as ofJanuary I, 2037 a net 
inlerest receivable of $1 million and $21 million, respectively. related to their uncemin income tax positions. 
Exelon and 
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